Joel Herbert

From:

Sent: Saturday, 8 September 2018 2:42 PM

To: Joel Herbert

Subject: Re: Notification of Response to Submissions - Wahroonga Estate Concept Plan (MP 07_0166
MOD 8)

Attachments: JGreen Futher submission to NSW Planning Mod 8.docx

Dear Joel

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a further submission in response to Modification 8 for MP
07_0166.
Please find attached my response.

| would prefer to remain anonymous and have not made any political donations.

From: Joel Herbert <Joel.Herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2018 12:34 PM
Subject: Notification of Response to Submissions - Wahroonga Estate Concept Plan (MP 07_0166 MOD 8)

Notification of Response to Submissions
Wahroonga Estate Concept Plan (MP 07_0166 MOD 8)

Please be advised that Ethos Urban on behalf of Capital Bluestone Ventures Pty Ltd submitted a Response
to Submissions for the Wahroonga Estate Concept Plan - MP 07_0166 MOD 8

Please see the attached letter on how to make a submission.

The documents can be viewed here:
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=9011

Please call me if you wish to discuss.
Regards,

Joel Herbert

Planning Officer
Regional Assessments | Planning Services
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 02 8289 6614 | E Joel.Herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au
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